Bel Marin Keys Community Services District

4 Montego Key Office: 415.883.4222
Novato, CA 94949 www. bmkesd.us

AMENDED NOTICE & AGENDA
of the
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
January 16, 2025 — 7:30pm
BMKCSD Community Center

Board Members

Mercy Angelopulos Cheryl Furst Natalia Shorten
Vince Lattanzio Steve Nash

Assistance for people with disabilities: If you are disabled and need accommodation to participate in the
meeting. please call our Administrative Assistant. at 415.883.4222 50 that the necessary arrangements can be

| made.

| online participants seeking to provide public comment should sign on at 7:15 and connect with the Video
Coordinator. The Zoom link is (cut/paste may be required);
. hitps.//us06web.zoom.us/|/86119410164?pwd=EDDQJky6mokf8UBoVFz54raXSlamar.1
Mecting 1D: 861 1041 0164 Passcode: 301734,
Please note that the Coordinator is unable to take telephone calls during the meeting.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 4 Montego Key.
Novato. Califorivia. 94949. 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on
this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet. and not otherwise exempt from
disclosure. will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 4 Montego Key. Novato.
California. during normal business hours. Monday through Friday. 8:00am to 4:00pm. Copies of supplemental
materials distributed at the Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location

I. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any iten wider discussion by the Bourd on this agendu, vou may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony nay be imposed at the discretion of the
President in conformity with Bourd Meeting Policy Provisions. (Please Turn Off Cell Phones)

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The Board of Directors will review. amend. and approve the prior month’s meeting Minutes
a. Regular Meeting of December 19. 2024 ~ Action item — Attached

III. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendur are considered 1o be routine and will be enacted by one motion and
one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. [f the Board or the public desires discussion, that
item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered separately
a. Ratification of Checks and Payroll Issued December 2024




IV,

VL

VII.

VIII.

IX.

XL

PUBLIC COMMENT

a. Citizen Business Oral and Written Communications on items not appearing on this agenda. Residents are
advised to limit discussion to one presemation per individual. Please observe the time limit of 3 minutes,
Please fill out « BMKCSD Public Comment Sign-In Card and present it to the Clerk. Note: Any: item
raised by a member of the public. which does not appear on the agendu, but which meay require Bourd
action shall be referred to the District Staff for investigation and disposition — unless the item requires
emergency action by the Board or the need 10 take such action arose afier the posting of the agenda
within the meaning of Cal. G.C. §34954.2th).

b. Correspondence and/or Presentations

CLOSED SESSION

a. Personnel §54957(b)(1)

b. Anticipated litigation §54956

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

a.

Interim District Manager's Report
1. Financial
a. Bank of Marin - Account Balances - Still unable to see Measure A Savings
account online and Credit Card not linked to QuickBooks
2. Operations
a. Resident rental agreement -Free onc-time rental for residents — Discussion -
action item
SGH — Invoice for Stoplog review invoice - $6,000.00

c. Reimbursements from G to Operations $58,907.03: Reimbursement from
Measure G to Measure D $897.00
" d. Streamline — CSDA recommended website host — Discussion
3. Calendar

January 20. 2025 Holiday — CSD office closed
January 25,2025 Electronic Waste event — 9am to 2pm CSD parking lot

ael hoc Committee Reports

I Grant Writing Committee Report - Update
2 BMK Community Safety Committee Report (ERT/Traftic/PGE) - Flock Update
3. Beautification Committee Report - Update
4. Welcome to the Keys Committee Report -Update
5. Communications Committee
a. Office policies — review and update
6. Parks Committee - Update
7. Waterways Committee —~Update

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTSD & G

a. Measure G — Update
b. Measure D - Marine Maintenance Waterways
[ SGH Engineering Proposal
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Survey and easement procedures to be investigated with County Counsel- Aylene Lambert

from Gardens to submit corrected plans/drawings — Draft MOU sent to Lambert.

NEW BUSINESS

a.

Fishing violations — Information from resident Kelly O'Haire — Attachment - Discussion —

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE



a. BMKCSD Park Survey -

XH. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTERESTS

Refuge - Updates

SCC - Updates

Pattern Energy — Updates — Moratorium updates
Novato Creek Baylands Strategy — Attachment
Cal Trans — Highway 37 project - Updates

canow

XIIl. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

X1V. ADJOURNMENT
All matters before the Board are being addressed — motion to adjourn.

Next regular meeting: February 20, 2025

Certificate of Posting

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California. that | am employed by the Bel Marin
Keys Community Services District, and that | caused this Notice & Agenda to be posted on the District's
website (www.bmkesd.us). as well as on the interior and exterior bulletin boards located at the District Office.

4 Montego Key. Novato. California. on the date reflected below.

;S

Lisa Lue. Interim Board Clerk

January 13. 2023




Bel Marin Keys Community Services District

4 Montego Key Office: 415.883.4222
Novato, CA 94949 www.bmkesd.us

NOTICE & AGENDA
of the
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
January 16, 2025 — 7:30pm
BMKCSD Community Center

Board Members

Mercy Angelopulos Cheryl Furst Natalia Shorten
Vince Lattanzio Steve Nash

Assistance for people with disabilities: If you are disabled and need accommodation to participate in the
meeting, please call our Administrative Assistant, at 415.883.4222 so that the necessary arrangements can be
made.

This Board Meeting is available for real-time viewing via Zoom. The meeting starts promptly at 7:30; however,
online participants seeking to provide public comment should sign on at 7:15 and connect with the Video
Coordinator. The Zoom link is (cut/paste may be required):
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/861194101647pwd=EDDQ.Jky6mokf8UBoYFz54raXSUamar.1

Meeting ID: 861 1941 0164: Passcode: 301734,

Please note that the Coordinator is unable to take telephone calls during the meeting.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 4 Montego Key,
Novato, California, 94949, 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on
this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, and not otherwise exempt from
disclosure, will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 4 Montego Key, Novato,
California, during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00am to 4:00pm. Copies of supplemental
materials distributed at the Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location.

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any item under discussion by the Board on this agenda, you may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony may be imposed at the discretion of the
President in conformity with Board Meeting Policy Provisions. (Please Turn Off Cell Phones)

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The Board of Directors will review, amend, and approve the prior month’s meeting Minutes
a. Regular Meeting of December 19, 2024 — Action item — Attached

II1. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matiers listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and
one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the Board or the public desires discussion, that
item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.
a. Ratification of Checks and Payroll Issued December 2024




Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

PUBLIC COMMENT

a.,

b.

Citizen Business/Oral and Written Communications on items not appearing on this agenda. Residents are
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. Please observe the time limit of 3 minutes.
Please fill out a« BMKCSD Public Comment Sign-In Card and present it 1o the Clerk. Note: Any item
raised by a member of the public, which does not appear on the agenda, but which may require Board
action shall be referred (o the District Staff for investigation and disposition — unless the item requires
emergency action by the Board or the need to take such action arose afier the posting of the agenda
within the meaning of Cal. G.C. §54954.2(b).

Correspondence and/or Presentations

CLOSED SESSION

a.

Personnel §54957(b)(1)

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS
a.

Interim District Manager’s Report
1. Financial
a. Bank of Marin — Account Balances — Still unable to see Measure A Savings
account online and Credit Card not linked to QuickBooks
2. Operations

a. Resident rental agreement -Free one-time rental for residents — Discussion -
action item
. SGH - Invoice for Stoplog review invoice - $6,000.00
c. Reimbursements from G to Operations $58,907.03; Reimbursement from
Measure G to Measure D $897.00
d. Streamline — CSDA recommended website host — Discussion
3. Calendar

January 20, 2025 Holiday — CSD office closed
January 25, 2025 Electronic Waste event — 9am to 2pm CSD parking lot

ad hoc Committee Reports

l. Grant Writing Committee Report - Update
2. BMK Community Safety Committee Report (ERT/Traffic/PGE) — Flock Update
3 Beautification Committee Report - Update
4. Welcome to the Keys Committee Report -Update
5. Communications Committee
a. Office policies — review and update
6. Parks Committee - Update
7. Waterways Committee —Update

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTSD & G
a.
b.

Measure G — Update
Measure D - Marine Maintenance Waterways
1. SGH Engineering Proposal

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a.

Survey and easement procedures to be investigated with County Counsel- Aylene Lambert
from Gardens to submit corrected plans/drawings — Draft MOU sent to Lambert.

NEW BUSINESS

a.

Fishing violations — Information from resident Kelly O’Haire — Attachment - Discussion —

PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

a.

BMKCSD Park Survey -



XII. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTERESTS

Refuge — Updates

SCC — Updates

Pattern Energy — Updates — Moratorium updates
Novato Creek Baylands Strategy — Attachment
Cal Trans - Highway 37 project - Updates

casop

XHI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

X1V. ADJOURNMENT
All matters before the Board are being addressed — motion to adjourn.

Next regular meeting: February 20, 2025

Certificate of Posting

1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that 1 am employed by the Bel Marin
Keys Community Services District, and that | caused this Notice & Agenda to be posted on the District’s
website (www.bmkcsd.us), as well as on the interior and exterior bulletin boards located at the District Office,

4 Montego Key, Novato, California, on the date reflected below.

/s| January 10, 2025
Lisa Lue, Interim Board Clerk




Bel Marin Keys Community Services District

January 16, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
TABLE OF CONTENTS

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting of December 19, 2024 |

I1l. CONSENT CALENDAR
Ratification of Checks Issued — December 5

VII. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS
Bank of Marin Account Balances 11

SGH invoice 14
Reimbursements Measure G to Operations and Measure D 15
Streamline 16
Electronic Waste event flyer 17

VIII. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT D & G
SGH Engineering Proposal 18

1X, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
MOU for Gardens 21

X. NEW BUSINESS
Letter from Kelly O’Haire to Sheriff Scardina regarding BMK Ordinance violations 22

XII. JITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTERESTS
Novato Creek Baylands Strategy 31



i

Bel Marin Keys Community Services District

4 Montego Key Office; 415.883.4222
Novato, CA 94949 www.bmkcesd.us

I

Il

IV.

MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
December 19, 2024 — 7:30pm
BMKCSD Community Center

Board Members

Mercy Angelopulos Chris Fehring Cheryl Furst
Vince Lattanzio Steve Nash

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Agenda for this meeting was posted/published on December 19, 2024. President Lattanzio called
the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30pm and called roli. The directors present along with Vince
Lattanzio were Steve Nash. Chris Fehring. Cheryl Furst and Mercy Angelopulos. A quorum was
established. and the pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes conducted by Interim Board Clerk. Lisa
Lue

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion to approve November 21. 2024 Minutes

Moved by Director: Lattanzio: Seconded by Director Nash
Director Vote: 5 Aves

Motion Carried

CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion to approve Ratification of checks and payroll issued for October correction and November
Moved by Director: Lattanzio: Seconded by Director Nash

Director Vote: 5 Ayes

Motion Carried

PUBLIC COMMENT

Resident Kelly O’Haire - Representing many residents who are unable to attend meeting -Addressing
boat dock behind condominiums and history of itlegal launching. fishing, fireworks. fires. BBQ. drug
dealing. Called MCSO. posted ordinances with no enforcement. Met with MCSO Seargent to provide
summary of problems to re-address. The board previously removed plastic/wood docks. 900 BMK has
illegal dock. Access for swim/kayak is across street they do not need another dock. Gardens
ground/sidewalks not properly maintained. Neighbors object to the proposed boat dock and are
requesting input from the community.

ad hoc PARKS COMMITTEE -Sunset Park

a. Presentation by Natalia Shorten -discussed the history. timeline. location, benefits. design. rules
& regulations, and costs. There were twelve listeners on Zoom
b. Sunset Park - Discussion — Twenty-five residents spoke in person and on Zoom regarding

Sunset Park proposal

Over all regarding proposal - Seventeen No. Six Yes. Two Neutral

Board members thank Parks Committee for their intentions and hard work and to the residents
attending tonight's meeting. Would like to see other parks, traffic safety study and look

at our financial situation. Would like Committee to come back with a thorough examination
with all suggestions, liability, and resident concerns.



VL

Motion to table project - re-examine and start from beginning. To include a survey involving the overall
community. Survey to be managed by the CSD office with committee assistance.

Moved by Director: Nash; Seconded by Lattanzio

Director Vote: 5 Ayes

Motion Carried

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

a. Interim District Manager’s Report

1. Financial
a. Bank of Marin — Account Balances — Measure A funds received an audit

from County of Marin

2. Operations
a. Drop box/storage — Approved Option 1 Microsoft 365 chosen. Dan Pagano can

start the project.

b. Resident rental agreement -Resident Kelly O’Haire -Resident use only. Cost

issue. Discusses a free rental for residents while alive instead of waiting for
celebration of life ceremony.
Motion to take off consent calendar and discuss further.
Moved by Director: Angelopulos; Seconded by Director Furst.
Discussion: Free one-time use for residents. Still pays Facility manager fee,
cleaning fee, deposit and provide Certificate of Liability insurance with host
liquor liability.
Withdrawal motion - table and come back with more clarity on what portion is free
Moved by Director: Nash; Seconded by Director Fehring
Director Vote: 4 Ayes, | Nay
Motion Carried
c. Residential rental agreement — markup/edits review - Approved
d. Administer Oath of Office for newly elected board members — Qath
administered by Director Lattanzio for Mercy Angelopulos, Cheryl Furst and
Natalia Shorten. Signed copy emailed to Marin County Elections for their

records

e. LAFCO — Schedule of Municipa! Service Review — Five-year review in mid-
2025 for BMK

f. Notice to board to add NBS report for Measure D & G to agenda
Board accepted report and documented

2. State Water Resources Control Board — Annual permit fee $24,593.00

from dredge North Lagoon 26,703 dredge volume. Approved to pay fee for
2023 dredge permit from Measure D

3. Calendar
January 16, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting — June meeting re-scheduled due to
holiday on June 19, 2025 change to June 26, 2025
January 25, 2025 Electronic Waste event — 9am to 2pm in CSD parking lot. Drive
through event with the Conservation Corp. Event is free. Put on large marquee

a. ad hoc Committee Reports

1. Grant Writing Committee Report — Regrouping

2. BMK Community Safety Committee Report (ERT/Traffic/PGE) — ERT meeting
discussed Coast Guard safety vest color; two incidents -Tsunami warning; CSD office
open and storm Dec 14; opened the office. CF numbers on boats are important. Lots of
power outages, debris in lagoon and lost items. ERT shed items have been moved to
Conex box. OES staff impressed at how well BMK was equipped. Thank you to the tree
trimmer that volunteered to cut down trees. Flock Update-installed part of the
equipment. Delayed by the storm.



VIL

VIIL

IX.

Lo

Beautification Committee Report — Met and discussed island and planting at end of
December early January. Need to price out plants. Lots of birds on the island. Focus on
the entrance and replace palm tree that was lost in storm. All the plants at the entrance
are fine.

4. Welcome to the Keys Committee Report -Three homes received Poinsettias. Not too
many homes were for sale in BMK.

Communications Committee — met and discussed ways to communicate. LED is not
Effective. Research App on phone. Communication through website. Would like to
meet regularly with committee leaders for a one-hour meeting first Wednesday at 1 1am.
Committee members Cheryl Furst. Ellen Nash. Corina Kelley , Carol Hodges, and Chris
Fehring. Natalia Shorten expresses interest in joining the committee. Would like ERT
information and what they do and when to call ERT. Nextdoor is excellent for
information. but some items get blocked. Set up training day for residents. Would like
residents email addresses for emergency contact. What is marquee protocol? Website
review for switch over. Would like a presentation from Planet Link.

6. Parks Committee — Moved to item V.

7. Waterways Committee — Meeting December 7. 2024 - Rules and regulations and map
Outreach program and educational program on how to use waterways. Sign up for
keycard and initial rules were read. Boater Safety card is required by January 1. 2025.
Class is online. To apply for keycard. must show proof of completion of Boater Safety
Course. proof of CF# and registration. Consider hiring a temporary person to come in
and help.

n

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS D & G

a. Measure G — Update

b. Measure D - Marine Maintenance Waterways - Svendsen Marine-Design for one stop log
fabrication and installation. N. Lock as a pifot program. $11,437.51. Deposit duc $5,718.76

Motion to approve Svendsen Marine invoice for $11.437.51 with deposit due $5.718.76

Moved by Director: Lattanzio: Seconded by Director Nash

Director Vote: 5 Aye

Motion Carried

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Survey and easement procedures to be investigated with County Counsel- Aylene Lambert from
Gardens -plans/drawings -MOU sent to County Counsel for review on October 30. 2024. Received
MOU before board meeting December 19. 2024. Aylene Lambert emailed in dock configuration/plans.
The board wants to see docks in plan view with dimensions and how far off shoreline they are so how
deep and wide an easement to provide. Lambert to send in another drawing with location of both docks
in plan view. dimensions. offsets and authorize surveyor to establish and easement. Sending Lambert
MOU from County Counsel. Resend design that does not exceed 20 ft total. 10 ft gangway and 10 ft
wide dock. MOU is missing size and location. Regarding complaint CSD received behind 900 BMK —
dock built on CSD property without permission. Must remove ghost dock behind 900 BMK. History of
Resident is ADA and uses it to get into the water. Must go away to get the dock as part of the
conditions. Additional docks need to be removed so the Board can approve easements to avoid violation
of easement we did not provide,

Motion to approve MOU with clarification of size and location of dock(map)
Moved by Director: Lattanzio: Seconded by Director Fehring

Director Vote:

Motion Carried



X PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

XL ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTERESTS
a. Refuge — no update
b. SCC - no update
¢. Pattern Energy — no update — Moratorium -no update

XII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

XIII. ADJOURNMENT
All matters before the Board are being addressed — motion to adjourn.
Motion to adjourn at 10:37pm
Moved by Director Lattanzio; Seconded by Director Nash
Director Vote: 5 Ayes
Motion Carried

Next regular meeting: January 16, 2025

Certificate of Posting

I declare under penality of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that | am employed by the Bel Marin
Keys Community Services District, and that [ caused this Notice & Agenda to be posted on the District’s
website (www.bmkesd.us), as well as on the interior and exterior bulletin boards located at the District Office,

4 Montego Key, Novato, California, on the date reflected below.

/ 9/ December 27, 2024
Lisa Lue, Interim Board Clerk




- 4 Montego Key

Novato, CA 94949

415-883-4222

Bel Marin Keys www.bmkesd.us
t

RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF January 16, 2025

In accordance with Government Code §37208, ratification of the following warrant amounts is presented
to the Bel Marin Keys Community Services District Board of Directors:

Regular Payable Checks: 3 48,548.26
Payroll Checks: $ 14,000.60
Total Disbursements: $ 62,548.86

All individual warrants and warrant registers are available for review by the Board Members and the
public upen request. Payroll registers are confidential and not available for individual review in
accordance with State Law,

The necessary internal controls are in place to safeguard the District’s conformance with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles, sound business practices and prudent budgetary principles. Payroll
documents and warrants invoices have been reviewed and approved by the District Manager before
payment.

I/

Lisa Lue, Interim Board Clerk January 7, 2025



00001

00001

00001

00005

GZ'LES

00°00¢

89°6€1

cl'L09

00°00¢

994110

234 11Q

994 47

usodap
punjal [Bjusy

v2-02Q

¥cocé/8/cl
JuUaA8 ajun4

18qWIBAoN

saddng

ve-99Q

snojndojabuy Acsap

USEN 9A9)S

olzuepe 92Ul

ajun4 eueq

saoineg Buideaxoog vgay

aoueuajuep doig auQ

"auj ‘dnoig) 2130913 1g

92In0g J81do7) INOA

saoineg Suideaypoog vay

0l

Ll

5

%08y

¥oayo

¥03yD

¥09yD

GETTT)

¥09yD

984D

eEiTe)

3oayD

vcoc/oLiel

ve0z/oLrel

¥20c/0L/C)

¥coc/LLig)

[ {AVZIRTIA"

veod/LLIC)

veoceiveiel

veoceive/el

ycoeive/cl

289§
- JUNOD2DYY

Bunelado
¢89S
- JUNOJ2DY
Bupesado
¢89S
- JUNOOOY
Buneladp
¢89S
- JUNCOOY
Bunesedp
89S
- JUNO22Y
Bunesadp
28949
- JUNOJYY
Bunesedo
2896
- JUNO2Y
Bunelsado
¢899
- JUNE2DY
Buneladg
2895
- JUNOYY
Buneladp

junowy uondiiasag/owiay

aweN

#1A] sued]

ajeq

juno2oy

T€ 42qWia3aQg 01 T 12quiadaq SIUNo2Y SuPray) - asHING



00'8.S't

9¥'6G¢

00°GL9

LELLL

00'88Yy

0cel

6698

G2'S0¢

68°LEl

00°00i

00°001

sanp

v20¢e/9/¢l

18UIB)UI/32140

294 11Qg

994 J1q

ousIq [ernadg eiusoyle)

Aejiueg 0jeAON

Auedwon ¥ 10UUu0D,0

dioD sejun

Bumynsuod HIW

Buinop dev

upJo

saonag Buideayoog vgy

181V

)sung A1y

Buuya4 Jaydoysuyn

GZsl

928l

1281

8¢8l

3¥09y9

%08y

RETT)

PLEITE

¥oayo

ETig

308y

el

%08y

o3y

s0Y9

(A4S

|£AVAL A A

L(AVAp A

yeoc/e/c)

vcoc/ioLiZL

¥2oc/oLiel

vcoe/oLizi

¥coc/oL/cl

¥coc/oL/cl

¥2ac/oL/ct

¥e0cioLiel

€895
- JUNOOOY

Bunesadp
¢89G
- JUNC22Y
Bunelsadp
2896
- JUNO2DY
Buielado
2895
- JUNO2OY
Bunesadp
¢899
- JUNOYYY
Bunessdo
896
- JUNO2DY
Bueiadp
¢896G
- JUNE22Y
Bunesado
2894
- JUNODOYY
Bueledo
2899
- JUNO2AY
Bunesadp
2896
- JUNO2oY
Bunesado
2896
- JUNOJdY
Bunelsado



1L°.0¢

LY'161

00°€65 ¥2

9.'8LL'G

8.'L6l

0.°S

66°08€

10°026'9

A A4

uydjoq 181V

eweyeqg Lelv

99 ywiad abpaip pieog |01Juo?) SB2INOSAY JAJEAA )BIS

ysodap Boj doig suuep Aeg S,uaspuang

USLOUM [BUOISSBJ0Id SHd

swisjsAg ssauisng pueju|

ABojooay

mainybug

Jueg uaznid isii4

0¢8l

Lc8l

7413

€¢8l

vesl

patIlg)

%9340

¥98UD

30940

¥09yD

%09y

3¥o=aUD

¥09Y3

¥o8yD

vcod/LLict

LAV ATIA®

veoemveicl

veoceiveiel

veoceicicL

veoce/e/il

A4 A

yeoeierel

veocrelil

60982

- Bupoay)

a
ainsespy

609.

- Bunpoay)

d
ainseap

609

- Bunyosyp

d
aInsea

6082

- Buppoayn

d
ainseapy

€896
- JUNO2DY
Bunesadp
289G
- JUNOYYY
Bunesado
289G
- JUNO22Y
Bunesad
¢89%
- JUNooYY
Bupesedo
¢89S
- JUNOYDY
Bunesado



86861

00'G.6

127202

HnoonIN

'jiq p.23I 1SN

osdAle)

181V

SUOIJBAOULI| 21U0J)09|]

1%1Vv

cOL L

¥vog

9896

A98UD  ¥20Z/0LizL - Bupoayd
V 2insespy

609.
- Buyosy
a
alinsealy
609/

- Bupoay)

a
ainseapy

HBYY  #20c/e/ch

¥o8Yyd  p0e/LLiC)



WNsSld3a LA TATA aeq ypeyd
1 jo | abey PEIELCL - PEI0E/LL e pu3 - Ue1g polled WvsSLLL v2iL1/21 eleq uny
Aewwng juswpedag a s 2she) uLeK |98 FEDL-BOEL €RO0
902 abieyaing
66°250°L¥L EveEZ vy {#Z0Z) ALABL 250'PL 200 Anqesig 00'19€ TIv v il 0b'+¥96'2 G9'€96'0L {¥zoz) aLA
LE'6¥0'0E LE192'6 (+0) aLO|L8'6¥0'E 90 ableyaing o0y TV 0¥'8L 82'69¢ L0402 (¥0) a1o
89°806'01 I2sT'e (D3a) ALNErELL'L 161 uel) dwg v 2962 YD ERLL LOE0Z #0898 {o3a) aw
SL6LY'S 89019 $2/102/21 L9'ESS 860 uesy dw3 vo gL Zvl V¥O BE'S #8001 8L LEF  ZANTATA
£6°88Y'S SLLY9'Y ¥2/90/Z | B8 09S 66'0 uet) dw3l v el ._x_ﬁ. ¥D 565 24201 98°9E¥ 2190721
i | Ins
_ ALITIEYT] aiva Bivy LNITWAOTJNINN OTdNIANN 3.1va
XYLl I8 TY.LOL MNIAHD .-1.-.9_. SFLNIGYTT ¥3AHL0 TV L ns EVR L Nld.u_nulu - 238 208 WIIAHD
AVWd ._hll ALITISVTT TVuEaad STV HIA0N4NT
Z9'8r9's 79'8¥9'S (t20Z) aLA
¥0°06£°2 PO 06E'T (+D} Q10
8286, 8z'862 {030 auw
¥6°46€ ¥6°16€ A TATAN
£ 00F ¥ 00¥ ¥Z190/Z1
SNOLLONG3a XNvi3ud va
TYLOL ﬂmzhnm .-._1 34 33 vl 3T74MIE 33 Mi0Y - NIFHI
SNOLLONG2A FAACTNE
£5'¥ZL'6E lzeee'L Apgesiq 592902 1Y poeaL'zL L0¥95'T 09°'€96'0L irz0Z) QLA
£0Z80'8 loherad Apgesig rlLvie) TV BI96T'E 82595 SULY'E {¥0) Lo
Z6'508'Z E0PSL Angesia vo ¥ 0¥ Vo ETOLL'L 2002 S0908 (030) a1
G6Z6E'L 1592 AngEsiq v, DELET YO porovs SE00L 6L IEY L ZATATAN
821 1522 Angesiq v vieee YO (o9 21201 99'9EY AL ITAN
v L alva
TWi0L no-._ﬂ...u:lh_.‘ HAHLO TTV X¥i INOINI TVI0T xd_.m., ml.m-uz_ IO _ X¥i FNOINI TVYO0 Ilouz_.mu-..d._.m y | OONI d3d INVIIaEN 338 208 HITHD
bix N =l SONITIOHHLIM SAACTINE
96864 6 1£219'¢ DE'965'6 96'865'6 {¥z0oz) ALA
¥O'9ES IV Y5 220'L "oes'L YE9ES'L (+0) a1D
82°TLSHW 8.09¢ ZI5 8ZZIS (03a) aLw
rL9GZW 616L1 95z #1952 ¥Z/I0Z/21
76T 65181 1’982 ¥1'952 A AN
| MYua XNVi NON J1va
R ONIW-YHHISD ¥3 vl u..&.m_uu .:u.r(! 3 Miov MYLOL HINMO oun_.ﬁ.mae_. AN 43 NITHD
== {Avd 13N 23VIUINI LON 0Q) SWALI HENLO SINIMAVA HIHLO ¥ RINIRSCUNENITYE
81°Z£8'9L1 08'SEY') 0Z'LIP'T  E8'VIS'?  E£TSLE ZV'GEL'291 0585 009% o0erl 009 SIEZEE (¥202) QLA
09'¥86'8¢ 08°0%9 09'695 oL o8 0L'¥69'LE 006 009l 051 STE05 (¥0) 1D
09°000'pL 0878z 09'695 0108 01°990°¢} 0061 o9l (7] e {230y aLw
05'¥56'0 0878z 04'699'0 006l SI60) $ZI0ZZL
0L9p0'L 09695 oL0g Ot'96€'0 009l 051 05 1L0L $2Z/90/21
SONINNYE EEnoH
U3aHL0 MIHLO 2iva
TVLiO0L v INNOD SNNOE  MIIS 10H VA 10 938 v WS TOH OVA 10 93 MIIHD
= SONINUYA i BUNOH .

AYYVNIANS LNINLHVd3A

QS Jsdey uuep (98 G99 L-80E) €000

1

-



nlh _ . .

ACCOUNTS

Good Afternoon, Lisa Lue

LR

Bank of Marin Waterways Checking -07609

Current Balance
Available Balance

$28,612.07
$511,883.53

Bank of Marin Measure A Checking -15586

Current Balance $55,282.16
Available Balance $55,282.16
Bank of Marin Operations Checking -75682

Current Balance $46,391.18
Available Balance $46,391.18
Bank of Marin Measure G -83912

Current Balance $284.92
Avallable Balance $284.92

Bank of Marin Operations Savings -07191
Current Balance
Available Balance

$2,360,001.23
$2,360,001.23

Bank of Marin Waterways Savings -10195

Current Balance $483,271.46
Available Balance $483,271.46
Bank of Marin Measure D Reserves 14155 -14155

Current Balance $877.39
Available Balance $877.39

Bank of Marin Measure G Savings -37296
Current Balance
Available Balance

$694,691.75
$694,691.75




KR

Bank of Marin

Novate, CA 94948-2039

00003616 BOMB1110010125071758 01 0000

BEL MARIN KEYS COMMUNITY SERVICES
MEASURE A OPEN SPACE
4 MONTEGO KEY
NOVATO CA 94949-5301

Account Number 0004-938521
Statement Period:  09/30/24 - 12/31/24
Page: 10of1

Customer Service Information

Branch: 415-884-2265
Touch Tone Banking: 800-654-5111

3 Lost or Stolen Card:
24 hours 7 days per week 866-626-6004

<& Written Inquiries:
368 IGNACIO BLVD
NOVATO, CA 94949

S® Visit us Online: www bankofmarin.com

Account Summary for PUBLIC FUNDS SAVINGS 0004-938521

Beginning Balance as of 09/30/24 $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 4.08%
+ Depaosits and Credits (3) 50,107 21 Average Balance for APY $10,326.09
- Withdrawals and Debits (2) 6.00 Interest Earned $104 21
Ending Balance as of 12/31/24 $50,101.21 Interest Paid Year to Date $104 .21
Interest-Bearing Days 92
Transaction Detail
Date Description Deposits Withdrawals Balance
09/30 Beginning Balance P = - ~ $0.00
11/30 Service Charge -3.00 -3.00
PAPER STMT FEE
12/06 Credit Memo 300 - 0.00
12113 Telephone Trans Cr 50,000.00 5000000
12131 Service Charge -3.00 49,997.00
PAPER STMT FEE ]
12/31 Interest 104.21 50,101.21
12/31 Ending Balance - o - $50,101.21

Overdraft/Return item Fees

Description j Total This Period ! Total Year to Date
Total Overdraft Fees i $0.00 | $0.00
Total Returned item Fees i $0.00 | $0.00 |

00003616 00003616 0001 0001 BOMB1110010125071758 01

|+



ASSET SUMMARY

&

@ $3,669.412

Total Assets

Operations Savings
X00X07191

Current Balance
Available Balance

Pt

64.32%

$2,360,001.23
$2,360,001.23

3



TAX ID: 04-2256923
REMIT PAYMENT TO:
PO Box 843476
Boston, MA 02284-3476

Mr. Vincent Lattanzio

Bel Marin Keys Community Services District

4 Montego Key
Novato, CA 94949

Stoplog Review, Bel Marin Keys Navigation Locks, Novato, CA
Professional Services it hD ber 31. 2024

Fee
Billing Phase

Fixed Fee Per Agreement
Total Fee

SE:WE:SF: \ William Bruin
00

SIMPSON GUMPERTZ & HEGER

Percent
Fee Complete

6,000.00 100.00
6,000.00
Total Fee

Y Maximo Argo

480 Totten Pond Road, Waltham, MA (2451

SG

January 8, 2025
Project No: 247232.10-LOGS
Invoice No: 0380591

Previous Fee Current Fee

Earned Billing Billing
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
6.000.00 0.00 6,000.00
6,000.00
Total this Invoice $6,000.00
781.907.9000



Reimbursements

A B | C D £ F G | =W
1 Date Check # !Payee ‘Memo 'Z:lass| Payment islcn;::trse 'PAID DATE
2 | 3/25/2024 1562 Jones Hall Legal Fee Gl $15,387.29 OPS L |
3 | 7/26/2024 TRF Measure G Checks G $500.00 OPS o
4 71212024 1681 NBS Fees G $1,427.72 OPS |
5 10/1/2024
6 | 7/2/2024 1674 MC Regsitar of Voters  Ballot G $2,381.07 OPS
7 | 7/8/2024 TRF Fees G $20.01 OPS
8 | 9/26/2024 1756 SGH Inspection G $24,750.00 OPS il
9 | 9/26/2024 1758 Rain for Rent De-water G $13,543.94 OPS
10 10/1/2024
11 10/1/2024
12 10/1/2024
13 10/2/2024
14 10/1/2024
15 10/1/2024
16 10/1/2024]
17 10/1/2024
18 10/1/2024|
19 10/1/2024
20 10/1/2024
21 | t '
22 | | | |
23| 9/26/2024 5627 NBS Fees G $897.00 D




-

STREAMLINE

Reguirement

Public Records Act*

Public Records Act

Brown Act*

Brown Act*

Financial Transaction
Report*

Compensation Report*

Healthcare District
websites*

Open Data

Section 508

Mobile Friendly

[n]

Website ._.__Um Checklist  more info: sloan

Checkpoint

We have created our Enterprise System Catalog (per SB 272),
with copies availabie at our office, and posted it to our
website if we have one

We post the content most often requested by our
constituents, and most often requested via Public Records
Act request, to our website in an easy to find location

We post all agendas 72 hours in advance for general
meetings—including on our website, if we have one

Our most recent agenda is posted directly to the homepage
of our website, if we have one (2019)

Last year’s financial transaction report is submitted to the
Controller, and posted to our website (if we have one) “within
seven months after the close of each fiscal year”

Compensation report is submitted to Controller by April 30
each year, if we have a website, the full report or a link to
the PublicPay website is posted in a conspicuous location

If we are a healthcare district, we have a website that includes
district contact information

Anything we post online and call “open data” meets the
requirements for open data (per AB 169)

Our site meets ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act)
requirements and passes a scan from a Section 508 scanner

Our website passes Google’s mobile-friendliness scanner so
that we appear in search results on mobile devices

*California state mandatory posting requirement

(916) 900-6619

Additional Information

This catalog listing your computer systems that meet
certain requirements is required even if you don't have
a website. Learn more about the law or sign up for the

free compliance tool at getstreamline.com/sb272

This can save the cost of making coples thanks to
newly-passed AB 2853, allowing you to refer to your
website when complying with PRA requests. In
addition, it helps reduce phone calls!

Original Brown Act requirement

AB 2257 - new Brown Act requirement coming in 2019.
Must also be retrievable, downloadable, indexable,
and electronically searchable

You can find more at: tinyurl.com

Instructions and more information can be found on the
Controller's site at ij istrict- nsati

As of January 2018, AB 1728 requires healthcare
districts to have a website with contact information
(Note that all other CA requirements apply as well)

California law defines what the term “open data™
means, for content posted to an agency website

Required so that people with disabilities can access
your website. Check at achecker.com, a popular
scanner to test for compliance

Prevent ranking penalties, check out the free scanner
at https://search.google.com/test/mobile-friendl

www.getstreamline.com

e



'CONSERVATION .

CORPS NORTH BAY 37

A path to a better future.

Saturday, January 25t
9AM-2PM
BMK Community Center

i Accepting:

Cameras
Telephones
Robot
Vacuums
e Projectors
e Video Games
« And MORE!

Devices with Screens
Office Equipment
Small Electronic
Waste

Stereo Equipment
Cell Phones
Microwaves

For a detailed list of all accepted items,
please see the website at:
https://www.ccnorthbay.org/events/recycling-
specifics/

T



17 December 2024

Mr. Vincent Lattanzio

Bel Marin Key Community Services District
4 Montego Key

Novato, CA 94949

Project 247232 - Fabrication Design Review for North Lock Stoplogs,
Bel Marine Keys, Novato, CA

Dear Mr. Lattanzio:

As requested by Bel Marin Keys Community Services District (Bel Marine Keys), Simpson
Gumpertz & Heger Inc. (SGH) conducted a structural review of the new stoplog assembly
fabrication design for the North Lock at Bel Marin Keys development, Novato, California. This
letter summarizes our key findings from the structural assessment.

INTRODUCTION

Bel Marine Keys intends to procure a new stoplog assembly for the North Lock to allow the
dewatering of this lock for maintenance. Bel Marine Keys developed a stoplog assembly design
detailed in a fabrication quote, which requires calculations to confirm the structural adequacy of
the assembly against various design loads and ensure compliance with the structural flood
provisions of the 2022 California Building Code (CBC). The scope of this proposal is to
exclusively assess the structural capacity of the stoplog design as provided to SGH; no other CBC
checks were performed. We did not assess the installation or operational effectiveness of the
stoplog assembly design. However, SGH has suggested some obvious efforts to minimize water
intrusion as it relates to the structural performance of the assembly.

DOCUMENT REVIEW

SGH reviewed the following documents as part of our assessment;

. "Stoplogs for North Lock at Bel Marine Keys, Design 8C" by Terry Friesen, dated
23 October 2024.
. "Stoplog Fabrication” Quotation Revision 3 by Svendsen's Bay Marine, dated
14 November 2024.
SIMPSON GUMPERTZ & HEGER 1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2400, Oakland, CA 94612 415.495.3700

\%



Mr. Vincent Lattanzio -2- 17 December 2024
Project 247232

STRUCTURAL DESIGN REVIEW SUMMARY

Design loads acting on the stoplog assembly were calculated in accordance with ASCE 7-22
Supplement 2 for flood loads. The loading scenarios considered included hydrostatic pressure
for the maximum possible water height (14 ft) and the combination of hydrostatic pressure and
wave loads at the designed stillwater depth of water (11 ft). SGH also carried out structural
checks to verify the strength of the fabricated stoplogs in bending and shear, the concrete
bearing strength of the existing lock wall anchoring the stoplogs, and the relevant weld
strengths of the design subjected to the two scenarios described. We did not examine structural
adequacy for ASCE 7-22 flood impact loads as this assembly will be installed only temporarily
during maintenance activities, will be in a protective location, and will not be subject to
dewatering pressure loads during significant storm/flood events.

Our calculations show that the proposed design for the North Lock stop logs is structurally
adequate and complies with the 2022 CBC structural flood requirements for the two load
scenarios considered. Table 1 summarizes the demand-to-capacity ratios (DCRs) for the stoplog
assembly failure modes investigated. SGH also calculated stop log deflections under service
loading, which we have summarized in Table 2.

Table 1: Stoplog Demand and Capacity Summary

Failure Mode Units Demand Capacity DCR
Stoplog Bending Kip-ft 51.8 113 0.46
Stoplog Shear Kip 10.9 388 0.03
Concrete Bearing Kip 10.9 122 0.09
Weld Failure Kip 1.1 510 0.01

Table 2: Stoplog Deflection Summary

Deflection Scenario Deflection {in.)
MAX Deflection at Middle of Bottom Stoplog 3.0
MAX Differential Deflection Between Stacked Stoplogs 032

DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on our review of the fabrication drawings and our calculations, the following are our key
design recommendations for the North Lock stoplogs assembly.

. We recommend the design implement a locking mechanism at the top of the stoplog
assembly in order to resist stoplog buoyancy. This mechanism will subject the assembly
to compression and help to compress the seals between stoplogs and minimize water
leakage between logs.



Mr. Vincent Lattanzio -3- 17 December 2024
Project 247232

. The designed system may deflect by as much as 3 in. when the lock is fully dewatered.
This deflection may be undesirable from an operations perspective allowing leaks
between logs. If it is a concern, we suggest the following:

. Consider pinning all of the stoplogs with a midspan post with sufficient lateral
stiffness to reduce bottom leg and differential log deflections.
. Consider using a thicker and wider neoprene seal or rubber bumper seal on the

bottom stoplog to minimize water intrusion at the uneven bottom surface for
the expected deflections.

. The stoplogs are designed as 229 in. long, which leaves a tolerance of 1/2 in. on either
end when they are in place in the concrete grooves. Operationally, this gap may allow
leaking between logs. Therefore, we suggest installing J-seals at the interface of the
concrete grooves and stoplogs on both sides of the stoplogs in order to minimize
water leakage.

CLOSURE

If you have any questions regarding the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact
either of the undersigned.

Sincerely yours,
SIMPSON GUMPERTZ 8 HEGER INC.

Signed 12/17/2024

William M. Bruin, P.E. Maximo Argo, P.E.
Senior Principal Consulting Engineer
CA License No. C57867 CA License No. C92158



MEMORDANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The partles to this memorandum of understanding {MOU), entered into this day of ,
2024, are Bel Marin Keys Community Services District (CSD), a community services district organized under
Government Code section 61001, and the Gardens Homeowners Association {Gardens HOA), a condominum
complex within Bel Marin Keys Community Services District jurisdiction.

1. The parties agree that the Gardens HOA shall construct two docks for the use of Bel Marin Keys residents,
and that the CSD shall grant and record an easement for each dock, as set forth herein:

A, The Gardens HOA shall submit to its governing board a request for approval of the docks’ designs
and dimensioned plans showing the approximate location and size for the docks to be
constructed. Only upon such approval, and submission of the approval to CSD, may the Gardens
HOA proceed with construction of the docks.

8. Upaon completion of the docks’ construction, in accordance with the plans and generally accepted
safety standards, and the terms herein, the Gardens HOA shall engage a land surveyor to perform
a survey of the locations of the docks and easements, and prepare legal descriptions of the
easements, including plats.

C. Upon receipt of the above surveys, CSD shall retain legal counsel to prepare the easement grant
deed with the provision that the Gardens HOA docks be constructed and maintained in a safe
working order.

D. Upon receipt of the finished easement grant deeds, the governing board of the CSD shall approve
the easement grant deeds, authorize their execution, and direct staff to record them at the Marin
County Recorder’s Office.

2. The Gardens HOA shall bear all responsibility for construction of the docks, including acquiring all
necessary permits and approvals, and complying with all applicable federal, state, and locat laws,
including, but not limited to, applicable accessibility, discrimination, public contracting, labor, and
environmental laws. All certificates of insurance provided by contractors in furtherance of the
construction of the dacks shall name the CSD as an additional insured. In the event that any claims,
losses, or ltabilities arise by reason of the docks’ construction, the Garden HOA agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the CSD, its employees, officers and agents, harmless from any litigation costs
or fees.

3. The parties agree that the Gardens HOA shall be solely responsible for any and all maintenance and repair

of the docks. CSD agrees to cooperate should any future maintenance require modification of the
easements.

4. This MOU may be terminated by either party hereto prior to construction of the docks, for any reason and
without cause, by giving thirty (30) calendar days’ written notice of the termination to the other party.
Upon commencernent of construction, and thereafter, that parties agree that termination of this
agreement will result in a recission or extinguishment of any easements existing at the time {or release of
the promise to execute and record easements). in the event that this MOU cannot be performed because
of acts of God, strikes, labor disputes or other forces over which the parties have no control, both parties
shall be excused from their obligations herein.

5. This lQIIOU may beamended or modified only by writt%n agreement of all parties hereto.
y: y:

President Bel Mari President, The Gardens
Community Services District Homeowners Association
_Da@/ 275

Date Date

2.4



Lisa Lue

From: Kelly O'Haire <kohaire@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2025 6:33 PM

To: Lisa Lue

Subject: Fwd: Bel Marin Keys Ordinance Violations

Attachments; BMK Covid jpg; White Car BMK jpg; BMK Fish Car.jpg; Fisherman Warned.jpg;

Fisherman Warned 2,jpg; BMK Ordinance No. 3764.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kelly O'Haire <kohaire@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 6, 2025 at6:31 PM

Subject: Bel Marin Keys Ordinance Violations

To: <jscardina@marinsheriff.org>

Dear Sheriff Scardina,

| am writing on behalf of a group of neighbors in Bel Marin Keys. | called and spoke to a Patrol
Sergeant a few weeks ago, to ask for enforcement in the area, and he asked me to send him a
summary of what the issues were. He also expressed concerns over "discriminatory
enforcement” of the BMK Ordinance. | do not see how that could possibly be an issue, given that
the violators at this time are white males.

Background:

During Covid and post-Covid, our neighborhood was over-run with people accessing the levee
and the waterways to over-fish, light fireworks, light fires, blast music, deal drugs and fish at night,
by spotlight behind our houses. In order to launch boats, they were moving rocks/rip rap below
the levees to create launch areas. These also worked as fishing sites. These issues, trash and
more became constant issues for neighbors to try to police themselves. This led the CSD to draft
and pass Ordinance 3764 through the County Board of Supervisors (2022). Much effort and
money was put forth for sighage and fencing. Shortly after the Ordinance was passed, two
Sheriff's Deputies attended a meeting at the CSD and committed to enforcement.

Current Events:

During the past year, the amount of people returning to violate the Ordinance has increased. We
have taken turns calling the Sheriff's Office to make complaints (primarily about fishing). We have
never seen a citation issued, in spite of the violations occurring directly in front of the

signage. Many of the neighbors have taken to yelling at the people and confronting them

in person. This is obviously going to be a problem at some point. Neighbors have often reported
seeing the Sheriff's vehicles driving to the area of the dirt parking lot (east of the Anubhuti
Meditation Center) and leaving shortly after. We are able to see from our homes that no citations
have been issued. On one occasion, a Sheriff's Deputy went to the Community Center instead.

22



Due to a lack of enforcement, some of the same offenders are bringing more people with them, in
spite of numerous confrontations by residents. Most recently, a van full of peopte has arrived,
and parked to fish in the area in front of the "No Fishing" signs. There are severa!l people who have
been warned more than ten times. | have included photographs of two of their cars (below).

On behalf of the neighbors of this area who have been through a lot in the past five years, we are
requesting that citations be issued to deter more violations of the law.

| am writing to you directly so that this message does not get lost. Attached to this email are
photographs of the following:

1) Covid Era

2) The two 10x repeat offenders’ vehicles.

3) Two of the offenders fishing in front of the "No Fishing"signs.

4) BMK Ordinance 3764

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Kelly O'Haire

Kelly O'Haire

Attorney at Law

Providing Convenient Remote Services in California
Located in Northern California

Message: 415-828-9458

www.MoralCharacterAttorney.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

Kelly O'Haire

Attorney at Law

Providing Convenient Remote Services in California
Located in Northern California

Message: 415-828-9458

www.MoralCharacterAttorney.com

23



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

M






ORDINANCE NO. 3764
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MARIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AMENDING
PORTIONS OF MARIN COUNTY CODE TITLE 11 (HARBORS AND WATERWAYS),
CHAPTER 11.36 TO IMPOSE ADDITIONAL USE REGULATIONS RELATED TO ACTIVITIES
WITHIN THE BEL MARIN KEYS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 11.36 of Title 11 of the Marin County Code sets forth local use
regulation of watercraft and activities within the waterways and on the property of the Bel Marin
Keys Community Services District (“the District”) intended to promote the public health, safety
and general welfare, to preserve the environment, and to protect the value, worth and enjoyment
of the lagoons and waterways within the District; and

WHEREAS, members of the District's staff and Board of Directors have reported an
increased incidence of incidence of damage to both District-owned property and capital
improvements installed and managed by the District on lands immediately adjacent to District
shorelines and waterways; and

WHEREAS, as reported by District staff, members of the public accessing holdings
along the District South Lagoon's South Levee have been removing and displacing significant
portions armament and erosion control improvements installed and maintained by the District,
along with protective vegetative growth supporting the upper levee walls in order to gain ingress
to the private lagoon owned in fee by the District. In many areas, the District's stone and rock
shoreline improvements have been remaved entirely, apparently to facilitate access for kayaks,
canoes and other small watercraft, and to provide shoreline access to anglers; and

WHEREAS, District staff wish to have the County amend relevant portions of Chapter
11.36 of Title 11 of the Marin County Code to prohibit fishing from any District shoreline, park or
open space, to prohibit the dumping of trash in any District park or open space or along any
District shoreline, to prohibit the erection of temporary structures in any District park, open space
or shoreline, as well as travel using motorized scooters or bicycles in any District park or open
space; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 11.36 of Title 11 of the Marin County Code was originally adopted
via Ordinances 2951, 3028 and 3064, as amended by Ordinance 3302 in 1999, 3438 in 2006 and
3510 in 2009.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF MARIN HEREBY
ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS AND SUBSECTIONS OF CHAPTER 11.36 OF TITLE 11 OF THE
MARIN COUNTY CODE ARE HEREBY AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS (NOTE: NONE
OF THE OTHER SECTIONS OF SUBSECTIONS OF CHAPTER 11.36 IS AMENDED BY THIS
ORDINANCE)

Ordinance No. 3764
Page 1 of 5



SECTION i: AMENDMENT. Section 11.36.020, “Definitions,” is hereby deleted in its entirety, and
replaced with a new Section 11,36,020, "Definitions,” to read as follows:

11.36.020 Definitions.

As used herein, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1)

©)

)

(5)

(6)

"Open Space” means any common ownership use area owned in fee by the Bel Marin
Keys Community Services District ("District”), as depicted in maps maintained by and
available for public inspection in the administrative offices of the District. The provisions
and use regulations set forth under this Chapter 11.36 may be posted at the entrance to
or within any Open Space in accordance with the provisions of Section 11.36.090.

‘Park” means any of the seven park and public designated recreational areas owned in
fee by the District, as depicted in maps maintained by and available for public inspection
in the administrative offices of the District. The provisions and use regulations set forth
under this Chapter 11.36 may be posted at the entrance to or within any Park in
accordance with the provisions of Section 11.36.090.

“Personal watercraft” means a vessel, as defined in California Harbors and Navigation
Code Section 651(s), that is less than twelve feet in length, propelled by machinery, that
is designed to be operated by a person sitting, standing or kneeling on the vessel, rather
than in the conventional manner of sitting or standing inside the vessel.

“Shoreline area” means the area between the intersection between the mean high water
mark and the shore of any waterway within the District and extending upland for a
distance of fifty feet from that intersection. The provisions and use regulations set forth
under this Chapter 11.36 may be posted at the entrance to or along any Shoreline in
accordance with the provisions of Section 11.36.090.

"Special-use area" means ali or a portion of a waterway that is set aside for specified
uses or activities to the exclusion of other incompatible uses or activities.

"Vessel" means every description of watercraft used or capable of being used as a
means of transportation on water, except either of the following:

(a) A seaplane on the water,

(b) A watercraft specifically designed to operate on a permanently fixed course, the
movement of which is restricted to a fixed tract or arm to which the watercraft is
attached or by which the watercraft is controlled.

SECTION Il. AMENDMENT. Section 11.36.070, “Swimmers,” is hereby deleted in its entirety, and
replaced with a new Section 11.36.070, “Swimmers,” to read as follows:

Ordinance No. 3764
Page 2 of 5

27



11.36.070 Swimmers.

Swimmers in waters within the territory of the Bel Marin Keys Community Services
District shall wear international orange swim caps when swimming beyond twenty-five feet from
the dock face, or beyond fifty feet from the shoreline. Swimming shall not be allowed in areas
which have been designated ski areas. Swimmers may not enter the water from any park, open
space or shoreline area.

SECTION Ill: AMENDMENT. Section 11.36.085, "Restrictions upon the rampways and ramp
areas operated by the Bel Marin Keys Community Services District” is hereby deleted in its
entirety, and replaced with a new Section 11.36.085, “Restrictions upon the rampways, ramp
areas, parks, open space and shoreline areas owned and operated by Bel Marin Keys Community
Services District,” to read as follows.

11.36.085 Restrictions upon the rampways, ramp areas, parks, open space and
shoreline areas owned or maintained by Bel Marin Keys Community Services District.

(1) It shall be unlawful for persons to perform any of the following acts within the ramp areas
maintained by the Bel Marin Keys Community Services District:

{a) Fishing from any dock in the ramp area or from the ramp itself;
{b) Consuming alcoholic beverages;
{c) Impeding the lawful use of the ramp area for the launching or retrieval of vessels;

{d) Parking within the ramp area for a period beyond that necessary to either launch
or retrieve a vessel;

{e) Engaging in activities or events (other than launching or retrieving vessels) at the
launch area without a lawful event permit issued by the District manager or the board of
directors of the Bel Marin Keys Community Services District,

{f Parking adjacent to the boat ramps in excess of four (4) hours.
(g) Overnight parking of any vehicles.

The "ramp areas" are defined as the ramp structure itself and the surrounding area within
twenty-five yards from any point on the ramp structure which is not otherwise a part of a public
roadway.

(2) It shali be unlawfui for persons to perform any of the foliowing acts within the parks, open
space or shoreline areas owned or maintained by the Bel Marin Keys Community Services
District:

(a) Fishing;

(b) Accessing any park, open space or shoreline area after sunset;
(¢) Launching of any vessel (motorized or/fnon-moterized);

(d) Dumping of trash or debris;

{(e) Building, maintaining, attending or using a fire;

Ordinance No. 3764
Page 3 of 5



(f) Having any dog unleashed,;

(g) Horseback riding or equestrian activities;

(h) Riding or driving any electrical or motorized vehicle (except mobility devices for
people disabilities) without the expressed written consent of the District;

(i) Erecting any temporary structures in any park, open space or shoreline area without
the express written permission of the District;

() Disturbing rocks or rip rap along the banks;

(k) Parking any vehicle on a street adjacent to or in front of a park, open space or
shoreline area for a period more than seventy-two consecutive hours. Any vehicles
and trailers parked must be moved at least ten (10) feet after the expiration of any
consecutive seventy-two hour period;

{Iy Overnight parking of any vehicles adjacent to any shoreline area.

SECTION IV: AMENDMENT. Section 11.36.090, "Violation- Penalties,” is hereby deleted in its
entirety, and replaced with a new Section 11.36.090, “Posting authorized- Description of Signs,”
to read as follows:

11.36.090 Posting Authorized- Description of Signs.

Any person, governmental agency, department or instrumentality having possession or control of
any of the properties enumerated in this chapter may post, at each entrance to or along the
perimeter of any park, open space or shoreline area, and at intervals of not more than four
hundred feet around any area devoted to such use, substantial signs not less than one square
foot in area, displaying prominently in addition to such other information as may be deemed
desirable, in legible letters not less than two inches in height, rules and regulations goveming the
use of the area as set forth under this Chapter 11.36. This signage must clearly state the
proscribed activities and uses and must indicate that violation of the use provisions is an infraction
pursuant to this chapter, and that such violation is punishable by law.

SECTION V: AMENDMENT. A new Section 11.36.100, “Viclation-Penalties,” is hereby added to
Chapter 11.36 to read as follows:

11.36.100 Violation-Penalties.

Any violation of this chapter shall be deemed an infraction punishable upon a first conviction by a
fine of not more than one hundred dollars, and for a second conviction, within a period of one
year, by a fine not exceeding two hundred dollars, and for a third or any subsequent conviction
within a period of one year by a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars.

SECTION VI: EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

This Ordinance shall be and is hereby declared to be in full force and effect as of thirty
(30) days from and after the date of its passage.

Ordinance No. 3764
Page 4 of 5



In accordance with Government Code §25124(b)(1), within fifteen (15) days after
adoption the Marin County Board of Supervisors Clerk shall publish a summary of this Crdinance,
with the names of the Supervisors voting for and against same, in the Marin Independent Journal,
a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Marin, and shall also post in the
office of the Marin County Board of Supervisors a certified copy of the full text of this Crdinance,
along with the names of those Board of Supervisors members voting for and against the
Ordinance.

SECTION VIIi: VOTE

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County
of Marin held on this10th day of May 2022 by the following vote:

AYES: SUPERVISORS Dennis Rodoni, Damon Connolly, Stephanie Moulton-Peters,
Katie Rice

NOES: NONE
ABSENT: SUPERVISOR  Judy Arnold

KATIE RICE )
PRESIDENT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

ATTEST:

CLERK OF THE BOARD

Ordinance No. 3764
Page 50of S



E{

Novato Creek Baylands Strategy

e ——— T ——— .
% i . .._..r.iH L
e A
Tl - i | et o i 1
1 [ N - i - LY
Fm T g mi it Y
plr oo S 3

e
¥ il i#...l...._ WL e ._.r.lﬂfﬂ
wof” Sy i

San Francisco

ESTUARY

JLHTTNIEE San Francisco Estuary Partnership



32

Intro to SFEP and the
Project

® San Francisco Estuary Partnership:
An EPA place-based program

.._,.ﬂ .\\).mu.

L OO

L

® Bipartisan Infrastructure Law
funding for Climate Change
Adaptation Planning and
Implementation

® Novato Baylands Vision to Strategy
to Implementation




Climate Change Adaptation

® Working at the Operational Landscape
Unit (OLU) scale

® Currently are funding CC Adaptation
planning in San Leandro, Wildcat, and
(now) Novato OLUs

® Goalis to advance locally led planning

to increase the rate of climate change
adaptation

o
3 3



Benefits of developing a Strategy

Open communication channels to speed project implementation
Develop connections with community partners and tribes

Coordinate planning across projects and regional plans to achieve mutually
beneficial outcomes

Demonstrate value across multiple benefits: flood reduction, wildlife habitat,
recreation, transportation

ldentify marsh restoration opportunities

Share feasibility analysis and engineering costs
Coordinate on grant funding strategy

Create permitting strategy early at a larger scale

ldentify opportunities to align with RCIS mitigation opportunities

3



Ceong
=Py Bausgpey
sqars PO Ht— & \..ﬂ....
Fuaas - 7
I

" Gea gL
VALSTATION |



Partners

County of Marin

San Francisco Estuary
Institute

Marin Audubon
Society




]

_t Novato ogaao:m_ tandscape Unit
-m:_mno.._nm_ baylands boundary
l CA Dept of Fish ma Wildiife
.;'_9 State nomm«m_ no:wm_dm:n,‘
- CA State land& Cofmiceion
[ city of Novato
' Caunty of Marin
_ x.___umm,m_.m_

4'.,32._: >cn_=vo: Society -

A o

L § 3@?@%2 Flood Control -
e Zm_‘.ﬂ.momsq Open mumnmh.

7 Novato mm_..__wa.. U_mﬂnn o

T private >

K

0 025 05 S
] Miles >

%

Stakeholders
and Interested
Parties

Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria

Bel Marin Keys Community Services District
Marin Conservation League

MTC

Caltrans

TAM

SMART

US Army Corps of Engineers

Office of Rep. Huffman

PG&E



2015: Novato Creek
Baylands Vision

38

" BEL MARIN KEYS
UNTV

' HAMILTON
WETLANDS

T Existing Restoration Plans



2020: Sonoma Creek
Baylands Strategy

e St g Ny mglhf Gee——— i e L -t
Alternative 3
# = Cranne Elevaiion ] Atkenal e M
== Kariovs Lavee Hl suciaai Ripoian Cornghs
— SeleClveoly Lower Lovbe .. Mudfiy Proleciad myraln space
Eovema MBaotneog [ LowMi Massn HIrproIgetsd mgralhon Spacy b

MNew Levoa o Barm - | High Marsn VORTAG
-~ Suecesi Natural Levos [ Upiand

Tubbs island

39



One strategy, multiple projects

First phase (2025): develop a coordinated strategy and identify subprojects.
Report may include sections such as:

Landscape vision

Implementation timeline

Hydrologic modeling

Cultural resources

Feasibility analysis and cost estimates of restoration alternatives

Second phase: design and permit 4-5 projects on individual parcels.

Ho



Vested Parties

Advisory Team and broader list of
vested parties

Get project updates & provide
feedback

Advisory Team

Project Team, landowners,
regulators, Graton Rancheria, BMK
CSD, transportation agencies,
Initial findings, data, models and
resioration aiternatives presented
for feedback

Project Team

SFEP, SFEI, Marin County, Marin
Audubon

Advances Plan, conducts studies,
aligns work with SR37 & SMART

MTC/SFEP
Coordination

PMs — James Muller, Jeanette
Weisman (Directors as Needed)

Novato Baylands Engagement Strategy

December 2024
November 2025

QOctober 2024
QOctober 2025

Monthly+

PMs — Monthly

Lhy



Lz

James Muiler
Principal Program Manger

il (540)922-2398
San Francisco  James muller@sfestuary.org @

ESTUARY sfestuary.org
PARTNERSHIP




